Not Responsive

From: Taaffe, Stephanie [mailto:STaaffe@qgoelfcanada.cal
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 8:55 AM
Subject: Invitation to CN Canadian Women's Open

Good Afternoon,

Scott Simmons, CEO of Golf Canada, would like to invite you and a guest to the Golf Canada Marquee at the CN

Canadian Women’s Open.
Please click the link below to RSVP and choose which day/days you would like to attend.

http://ittybitty.bz/CNCWO-RSVP

Kind Regards,

Stephanie Taaffe
Executive Assistant to the CEQ / Board Administrator / Adjointe exécutive du chef de la direction / administratrice du

conseil

Golf Canada

Suite 1, 1333 Dorval Drive, Qakville ON L6M 4X7
T 905.849.9700 / 800.263.0009 x201

F 905.845.7040

staaffe@goifcanada.ca

golfcanada.ca
facebook.com/thegolfcanada

twitter.com/thegolfcanada

NOTICE: This e-mall is confidential, privileged and intendad for the exctusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from
disclosing, distributing or reproducing it. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please notify us by calling 1-800-263-0009.

AVIS : Ce messags est confidentigl, protégé par le secret professionnel et & lusage exclusif du destinataire. Taute autre personne ast avisée qu'il tul est

_ strictement interdit de e diffuser, distribuer ou reproduire. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatermant par
téléphone au 1-800-263-0009.
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Not Responsive

From: Taaffe, Stephanie [mailto:STaaffe@golfcanada.ca]
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

hip://ittybitty bz/CNCWO-RSVP

Kind Regards,

Stephanie Taaffe
Executive Assistant to the CEQ / Board Administrator / Adjointe exécutive du chef de la direction / administratrice du
conseil

Golf Canada

Suite 1, 1333 Dorval Drive, Qakville ON L&M 4X7
T 905.849.9700 / 800.263.0009 x201

F 205.845.7040

staaffe@golfcanada.ca

golfcanada.ca
facebook.com/thegolfcanada

twitter.com/thegolfcanada

NOTICE: This e-mall is confidential, privileged and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other parson is strictly prohibited from
disclosing, distributing or reproducing It. If you have received this e-mall by mistake, please notify us by calling 1-800-263-0009.

AVIS : Ce message est confidential, protégé par le secret professionnel et 2 'usage exclusif du deslinataire. Toute autre parsonne est avisée qu'il lui est

stricternent interdit de le diffuser, distribuer ou reproduire, Sivous avez regu ce message par erreur, veulilez nous en aviser immédiatement par
téléphone au 1-800-263-0008.
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Not Responsive

From; Ewens, Barb D CSCB:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 2:42 PM

To: MacDonald, Barbara M CSCD:EX; Holme, Matt CSCD:EX
Cc: LeBoutillier, Louise CSCD:EX

Subject: Regrets Women's Golf follow

Please forward the invitation to MLA Harry Bloy, MLA Richard Lee, and MLA Douglas Horne, And send regrets for
Minister Chong.

Byl Eweng

Barb Ewens, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable ida Chong

Community Sport, and Cultural Development
{250} 812-0331 barb.ewens@gov.bc.ca

From: Rud, Jeff GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 2:22 PM

To: Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX

Cc: Holme, Matt CSCD:EX; Cador, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Golf follow

OK, we will let organizers know.,

Jeff Rud

Director

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Community, Sport and Cultural Development
250-863-3677

250-208-4028 (cell)
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From: Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Rud, Jeff GCPE:EX

Cc: Holme, Matt CSCD:EX; Cador, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Golf follow

We will regret

From: Rud, Jeff GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 01:15 PM

To: Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX

Cc: Holme, Matt CSCD:EX; Cador, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Golf follow

| think if you go through the invitation process you'll get the detalls.

Jeff Rud

Director

Government Communications and Fublic Engagement
Community, Sport and Cultural Development
250-953-3677

250-208-4028 (cell)

From: Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 1:16 PM

To: Rud, Jeff GCPE:EX

Cc: Holme, Matt CSCD:EX; Cador, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Goif follow

What time?

From: Rud, Jeff GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 01:06 PM

To: Ewens, Barb D CSCD:EX

Cc: Holme, Matt CSCD:EX; Cador, Jennifer GCPEIEX
Subject: Golf follow
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Barb,

The invitation is on the link below. It is an invitation to attend and watch the tournament only. We have confirmed with
organizers there is no speaking role. '

if the Minister wishes to attend, she can click an which day she would like credentials for.

Thanks,
Jeff

From: Taaffe, Stephanie [mailto:STaaffe@golfcanada.cal
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
Canadian Women’s Open,
Please ciick the link below to RSVP and choose which day/days you would like to attend.

http://ittybitty, bz/ CNCWO-RSVP

Kind Regards,

Stephanie Taaffe
Executive Assistant to the CEO / Board Administrator / Adjointe exécutive du chef de la direction / administratrice du
conseil

Golf Canada

Suite 1, 1333 Dorval Drive, Qakville ON LBM 4X7
T 905.849.9700 / 800.263.0009 x201

F 905.845.7040

staaffe@golfcanada.ca

golfcanada.ca
facebook.com/thegolfcanada

twitter.com/thegolfcanada

NOTICE: This e-mail is confidential, privileged and intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from
disciosing, distributing or reproducing it. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please notify us by calling 1-800-263-0008.

AVIS : Ce message est confidentisl, piotégé par ie secret professionnal et 4 lusage exciusif du destinatalre. Toute aulre parsonne est avisée qu'il jui est
strictemient interdit de le diffuser, distribuer ou reproduire. Si vous avez fegu ce message par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement par
eléphone au 1-800-283-0008.
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